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wealth. In eight vears' time the Sociely
of Jesus will be in a position to cele-
brate its Australian centenary. On Decem-
ber 8, 1848, in company with a band
of German Immigrants, Fathers Krane-
witter and Klinkowstroem, of the Aus-
trian Province of the Soclety, landed In
Adelalde, Owing to 1l health the latier
Father was soon ohliged to return to
Europe, -but Father Kranewitter joined
some of the immigrants in thelr new
settlement near Clare. about 80 miles
north of Adelaide.

In the following year
trian lay brothers arvived,
help the first house at Seven
established; on adjoining  land
yvard was planted The wines
here, and especially the altar
came famoud. A lew years later, alter
the arrival of Fathers Tappeiner and
Pallhuber, a more comimodions residence
was built. In 18568 Seven Hills College
was opened, and (41 ite cloging In 1886,
provided education of (he usual stand-

(1549 1wo Aus-
and with theijr
Iills was

a vine-
produced
wine, he-

Ground plan of the Jesuit House aof
which also gives an idea of the frontal

of which only a couple of sections have been erected.

and Mansfield

for a considerable
The house at Seven
Novitiate and

ard of the Soclety
number of students,
Hills was used also as a
Houge of Studies for thosr who entered
the Soclety. On April 27, 1901, the Mis-
sion of South Australia was handed over
to the Irish Jesultse, who had already
establizhed themselves in Melbhourne and
Sydney. Many of the Austrian Fathers
and Brothers, howover, remained in
Seven Hills and carrled on (heir fine tra-
ditione of zeal and devotion for the
people nf South Australia.

After the Irish Province began s wis
glon In Viectoria (18656) and New South
Wales (187B), it sitlll sent its novices
for some time 1o South Australia. In
May, 1884, the Irish Fathers opened &
Novitiate at Hichmondd, one af Mel
bourne’'s suburbs. Twao yvears later 1t
wag transferred o Kew, a rural area
outside Melbouwrne in those days, and,
s already mentioned, four years laler—
1880—the Novitlate at “"Loyolua,” Green-
wich, in our own State, wns opened

Studies and Retreat House at Pymble,

appearance of the completed building,
Fowell, MeConnel
are the architects.

The Church and the Art of the
Bell Founder.

Quaint Lore of Earlier Days.

One of the most intereating sub-
Jects connected with the Church's
Liturgy ls the history and use of
bells in worship. In this article
Julia Pember gives a brief survey
of this extensive subject, including
some of the quaint lore of earller
days.

In the lturgy God s unceasingly prals-
el by the tongues of men, and because
of the consecration of all things to Him-
gelf, He Is unceasingly pralsed in the
same liturgy by the tongues of bells.
Bella of reverence; bella of atitention:
bells of warning; bells of sheer exuber-
ance of joy; bells knolling the solemn
hour of death.

In the old dispensation Aasron was
charged to fringe his garment with bells
to announce his appearance, that all
might reverence hia "holiness to the
Lord."” The old dlspensation has merg-
ed Into the new, and bells are still herald-
ing “holiness to the Lord."

The early Church, however,
record of the use of bells, The reason
is not far to seek; there were no ar-
nished edifices; 1t was a  persecuted
Church and so It was necessnrily hidden
and guiet. The summons to priayer was
made on a clapper of wood or iron., 'The
conaervative Greek Church, changeleas
in many customs of the early ages, re-
tained the clapper up to the ninth cen-
tury, and even now many monasteries
have not surrendered the semantron, as
thin clapper was called. The Latin
Church, too, was reluctant to change to
the bell, ns it was consldered to be
worldly, writes Julla Pember in the
“Cathollc World.”

has no

siriking contrast it supersedes the joy-
biells of the Glorla on Maundy Thurs-
day. The harsh rattle of the machota
Is not, howuver, solely to call to prayer,
It 1s also 4 weapon to frighten awny
the demons which press in on this thelr
hour of darkness. During the Triduum,
nfter office, the Abbot crashes his hook
agalnet his stall. Thia noise wil] still
further help in the combat with the
flends. The one remalning candle, after
Tenehrae has been chanted, s hildden
from thely malignant power,

After the hardening discipline
Church by persecution In her flrst
centuries, after her testing by
hereslea and the blossoming of her
saints, then could the Church pu
her beautiful garments and deck
self with the glories of art and song.
Basllicas, vestments, the chant and, in
the fifth century, bells were all offered
with thelr wealth and varlety. It is
snld that in the year 400 A.D. St Paull-
nus of Nola erectud n bell tower In his
see-clty equipped with a large bell and
with a Mttle bell which he named re-
spectively campana and nolla, Of course
campana wnr pung In a campanile and
we have never found aweeter names for
thess. ‘Thres hundred yvenra later Pope
Stephen 11, (762-767) erected & campanile
with three campanne at HSt. Peter's,
Rome. But for sirictly lturgical use,
Pope BSabinianus ordered the horae
canonioae to be rung that the faithful
might join in the reeitation.

The art of blending bells in chimes
and carillone has produced for us the
symphonles of Ghent and Zurich, of Eng-
land and Italy and all others which make
music for the Church of God. These
cholrs of bells were mostly In vogue In
the mixteenth century.
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Low Countries and of Ire-
are potably low and
soft. The air is damp and still. From
this it would seem that bells should he
cast and tuned in the country which they
will inhahit BHut it is proved to be not
a necessity, To be melodious and su-
preme in tone a bell must have g large
weight of metal. Its component parts
must he perfectly adjusted, It should
congist of three parts of copper to one
part of tin which are fused together
over a wood-fire, not so hot that 1t sub-
limates the tin. There {8 a fanciful iden
that at the end of the fusing a amall bit
of gold must be added to the mixture
to give the final tang, but, alas for the
romance! this is not a fact. The gold
would rather deaden the resonance, as
lead does.

The recipe soundes gimple, nnd the cast-
ing may be successfully done hy a
mechanic, bhut the real genlus of the art-
Ist la in the rare perfection of the tone
which only he can so delicately prodnee.
A bell must be in tune with its com-
panjon bells and it must also bhe n tupe
with itself. There are three tones in
vach hell, forming " complete
triad. The root note s at the point
where the clapper strike=, ol the sound
bow. The third is at the walst; the fifth
i three-quarter ol the way up: the
actave at the shoulder. There is also a
“"hum tone" below all, Hke o bourdon on
an organ, The sound of a single, exquls-
ite, finished bell holds enchantment for
an Intent listener. For a bell is an en-
harvmonie Inatrvment amd round about
the high note of percusaion lingers a
cloud of guarter tones, elghth tones or
leas, forming delicate nuances with fas-
vinating effect

The Chinese philosopher
) was sent, in his youth, to a great
master for his musical education. For
lessons, the master struck one single
note which he repeated and repeated, foi
three years. He never varied. At the
end of the three years the musical edu-
cation of Lao-Tse was complete, In his
examination the master asked, “What
ia the music which you have heard?”
The answer wis, A composition by your-
self, my Master.” This Is as history re-
counta It; but we ecan imagine that as
the ear of the pupll grew more and
more sensltive In intense concentration,
he heard enharvmonic vibrations cluster-
ed about the central note in an inde-
aeribably grand composition,

We should revereuece the
In the Bodleian Library 18 s beautiful
record of one Sir Willlam Corvehlill:
Y a priest of the serviee of Our
I.mi\- of ithls church, who was burled
next to St. Owen's Well. He was well
skilled In geometry, not by speculation
but by experience. He could make or-
ganna, clocks and chimes. A very patl-
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{Continued on page 25.)
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But the renl art of the bell-craftaman
fs In the pure exquisite tone of his bell.
Atmospheric conditions have an effect
upon tone. and this 1s one reason why the

Our own lHturgy for Holy Week. which
has alko kept to Ro many amgelong cus-
toms, uses the mallet, called ln Spanish

the raucous name muachola. By
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